
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 11/23/2010 4:36:54 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: E-mail Notification in 11011013 - CALJ CLOPTON NOTICE OF 

ASSIGNMENT

Yup.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 4:08 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul;
Lindh, Frank
Subject: FW: E-mail Notification in 11011013 - CAD 
CLOPTON NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

You guys are aware Simon is the AC
?

From: Nunez, Maria-Lydia 
[mailto:maria-lydia.nunez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23,
2010 4:02 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Wong, John S.; Jordan, Lise (Law);
mshames@ucan .org; rcosta@turn .org
Subject: E-mail Notification in
11011013 - CAU CLOPTON NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

The Commission
notifies you that the text of CALJ
Clopton’s Notice of Assignment Re Order Instituting Investigation on the
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Commission's Own Motion into the Operations and Practices of Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company, Regarding the Gas Explosion and Fire on December 24, 2008
m
Rancho Cordova, California, was
made available at http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/NOTICE/127053.htm

on November 23,
2010. This notice
has been served by mail on all persons on the service list.

In
case of problems with this e-mail or the internet link, please 
contact Maria-Lydia Nunez 
at rnln@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415) 703-1399.
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